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MEMORANDUM
TO: Committee Members
FROM: Lynn Palensky, Program Development Manager

SUBJECT: Lamprey Synthesis Report Update

In the final programmatic recommendations for the lamprey projects as part of the Research,
Monitoring, Evaluation and Artificial Production category review in June, 2011, the Council
called for a synthesis report to be developed during the project funding period (see detailed
recommendations for six lamprey projects on following page). The Synopsis of Lamprey-
Related Projects Funded through the Columbia River Basin Fish and Wildlife Program
(Synopsis) was developed and submitted to the Independent Science Advisory Board (ISAB) for
review in April 2012 by the Inter-Agency Lamprey Technical Working Group. The ISAB
reviewed the Synopsis and concluded that more information was needed and that the document
should be revised to include the information identified in their specific comments, beginning on
Page 3 of the ISAB report (see http://www.nwcouncil.org/fw/isab/isab2012-3/).

Brian Mcllraith, with the Columbia River Intertribal Fish Commission will present a progress
update on the Synopsis to be revised and resubmitted to the ISAB.
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